Pat Rich

From: Ashley Hebert <ashleyhebert@coastelectric.coop>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Pat Rich

Subject: RE: AOE 6411 lona St.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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We are good with the abandonment of this easement. 5 ]o’)&“ ) ol
Ushley Felient vl
. . . [3a ).
Engineering and Operations A
Coast Electric Power Association (

Office: 228-363-7238
Cell: 228-493-4300

From: Pat Rich <prich@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:21 PM

To: Ty Wiltz <TWiltz@diamondhead.ms.gov>; Ashley Hebert <ashleyhebert@coastelectric.coop>
Subject: [CAUTION] AOE 6411 lona St.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Garrett Williams is requesting the abandonment of the 5’ drainage/utility easements on either side of the common

property lines between Lots 11 and 12, Diamondhead Phase 2, Unit 10, Block 20 for the purpose of constructing a
residence with the street address of 6411 lona St.

Does your company or office need this easement to provide current or future services? Please provide me your written
comments by Friday, April 11th.

Thanks in advance,

J. Pat Rich
Development Coordinator

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525
228-242-1613



DIAMONDHEAD WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
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Pat Rich

From: Pat Rich

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:21 PM
To: Ty Wiltz; Ashley Hebert
Subject: AOE 6411 lona St.
Attachments: PW-CEPA.pdf

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



Prepared By:

The Casano Law Firm, P.A.

4403 West Aloha Drive
Diamondhead, MS 39525
228-255-0035

Return To:

The Casano Law Firm, P.A.
4403 West Aloha Drive
Diamondhead, MS 39525
228-255-0035

File No.: 24-0592

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HANCOCK

WARRANTY DEED

For and in consideration of the sum of Ten And No/100 Dollars ($10.00), cash in hand, paid, and other
good and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, we

Kirk Hartsell and Darla Hartsell, Grantors
118 W Augusta Lane
Slidell, LA 70458
Phone: (985)960-1994

Do hereby sell, convey, bargain and warrant to

Garrett Wesley Williams and Samantha Bean Williams, Grantees
5035 Deerfield Drive
Kiln, MS 39556
Phone: (601)273-1194

As joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common, the following described real
property situated and located in Hancock County, Mississippi, more particularly and certainly
described as follows:

Lots 11 and 12, Block 20, Unit 10, Diamondhead, Phase 2, according to the official map or plat
thereof on file and of record in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Hancock County, Mississippi.

Together with all and singular the rights, privileges, improvements and appurtenances to the same
belonging or in any wise appertaining.



Phone Numbers:

COLLECTOR - 228.467.4425%
ASSESSOR - 228.467.5727
APPRAIRSAL - 228.467.0170

Post Office Box 2428

Bay Saint Louis, MS 79%721-2428
Toll Frez - 1.888.409.6671

FAX - 228.466-6239
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PROPERTY OWNER
PARCEL INFORMATION CHANGE REQUEST FORM

CURRENT TAXES PAID YES NO

PARCEL NUMBER

Denied Reason For Denial
Approved

 THIS IS NOT FOR PLANNING & ZONING PURPOSES
CHECK WHTH YOUR PROPER ZONING AUTHORITY
Reason For Change:
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Parcel Combination
Combine With Parcel Number

Parcels To Be Deleted

Pt

i

94

Parcel Spli l LO"‘S 26+ 27
Parent Parcel IF\)Jutmber 067 N’ﬂ’ 35’ 183 mo “ i&ce-c:( Ldjfs I+ | Z

Split Into ;Q Parcels ’g,%ed on O.H&c['\fd SUFUQ/\?

___Billing Address Change
New Address

i /’%?/ ,444/@73‘ 5// request the above changes be made to the above
Parcel Number (s)‘f
Date: éD’O/Z /'é?dgé/

Signature:

phone: 7 786~ 760 /7%
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Parcels

067N-2-35-
123.000

Parcel Number: 067N-2-35-123.000
Owner Name: HARTSELL KIRK ETAL
Owner Address: 118 WAUGUSTALN
Owner City, State ZIP: SLIDELL, LA
70458

Physical Address: 6418 KIKO ST
Improvement Type: RES

Year Built: 2004
Base Area: 1928
Adjusted Area: 2269
Actual Total Value: 213679
Taxable Total Value: 0
Estimated Tax: 4022.53
Homestead Exemption: No

Deed Book: 2022

Deed Page: 3068

Leaal Descrintion 1: 11.12.26.27 BI K -
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